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Good morning, 
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Thank you, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

iamdangergirl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carole Proffitt 
< iamdangergirl@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :48 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Carole Proffitt 
Sarasota, FL 34239 
iamdangergirl@msn.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

florko_c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine Florko 
<florko_c@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:47 PM 
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
Catherine Florko 
Crawfordville, FL 32327 
florko_c@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

hannahmaewhiteman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hannah Whiteman 

< ha nnah maewh item a n@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 21, 2020 12:16 AM 
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
Hannah Whiteman 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
ha nna h maewh item a n@gma ii .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

suttonb3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BENJAMIN SUTTON <suttonb3 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:48 PM 
Office of-Commissioner Brown 
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
BENJAMIN SUTTON 
Tampa, FL 33613 
suttonb3@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

jim.romo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Romano 
<ji m.romo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 21, 2020 12:41 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
James Romano 
Fort Myers, FL 33912 
jim.romo@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

dayglosigns@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Herrera 
< dayg losigns@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:46 PM 
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
Daniel Herrera 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
dayglosigns@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

kvndsr29@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin R Duffy Sr <kvndsr29 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:46 PM 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a number ofFloridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

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
Kevin R Duffy Sr 
Dunedin, FL 34698 
kvndsr29@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

apreichner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alan Reichner 
< apreichner@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. _The economic downturn has already put 

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
Alan Reichner 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 
apreichner@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

carsucharda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Sucharda 
< carsucharda@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Christopher Sucharda 
Cape Canaveral, FL 32920 
ca rsucha rda@hotmaii.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

smida1962@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Smith <smida1962 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
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
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk- we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
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
David Smith 
Lauderdale, MS 39335 
smida1962@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

patcombs32@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patrick Combs <patcombs32 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:46 PM 
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
Patrick Combs 
Lithia, FL 33547 
patcombs32@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

tgayadin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Takchandra GAYADIN 

<tgayadin@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:15 AM 
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
Takchandra GAYADIN 
Gainesville, FL 32601 
tgayadin@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

kabellamama@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Astrid Monroe 
< kabellamama@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:31 AM 
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
generate and provide to ~he electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Astrid Monroe 
Miami, FL 33157 
kabellama ma@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Jaimefon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jaime Fontanella 
<J ai mefon@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:15 AM 
Office .of Commissioner Brown 
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
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. 

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
We should think about ways to make the solar system cheaper for the people that want to install them instead of 
making the power companies richer. I have panels installed on my roof and I am saving around $200 a month but I am 
still paying to the FPL. 

Sincerely, 
Jaime Fontanella 
Hollywood, FL 33023 
Jaimefon@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

john.w.baird@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Baird 
<john.w.baird@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
John Baird 
Clermont, FL 34711 
john.w.baird@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

nicbec@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Beck 
< nicbec@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Nicholas Beck 
Neptune Beach, FL 32266 
nicbec@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

codpilot@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lawrence Meyer 
< cod pilot@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Now, or ever is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make 
our state a leader in clean solar power and providing multitudes of good paying local jobs. 

Rather than be number 1 in solar energy production in the US, Florida was only ranked 4th. We should be employing 
thousands more people and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic 
downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory 
changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

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
Lawrence Meyer 
Miami, FL 33157 
codpilot@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

adspencer117@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allison Spencer < adspencer117 

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
Allison Spencer 
Valrico, FL 33594 
adspencer117@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

sullivan.babs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara sullivan 
<sullivan.babs@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Barbara sullivan 
Eugene, OR 97405 
sullivan.babs@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

joncarey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jon Carey 
<joncarey@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jon Carey 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 
joncarey@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

blewandowskaod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beata Lewandowska 
< blewandowskaod@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:45 PM 
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
Beata Lewandowska 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324 
blewa ndowskaod@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

pablo.inusa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Herrera 
< pablo.inusa@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:44 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Every citizen and person on this planet should be doing every effort to promote and utilize greener technologies. 
Please, protect net metering and the choice of Americans to provide their own power. 

Sincerely, 
Pablo Herrera 
Bryan, TX 77808 
pablo.inusa@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

leertarde@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Chambers 
< leertarde@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Our current net metering rule allows a. number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

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
Donald Chambers 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 
leertarde@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

johnschaaf25@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Schaaf <johnschaaf25 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:45 PM 
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
John Schaaf 
Atlantic Beach, FL 32233 
johnschaaf25@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

waynelondon248@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne London 
<waynelondon248@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Wayne London 
New Smyrna Beach~ FL 32168 
waynelondon248@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

milliegarcia12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Milagros Rodriguez 
< milliegarcia 12@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to c:reate 

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
Milagros Rodriguez 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
milliegarcia12@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

villamanj35@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Villaman <villamanj35 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:29 AM 
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
Jonathan Villaman 
West Palm Beach, FL 33413 
villamanj35@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

chronojake@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacob Paul 
< chronojake@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 21, 2020 12:40 AM 
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
Jacob Paul 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
chronojake@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

cdef355f1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carl DeFelice <cdef355f1 
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

overwhelmingly support the current suc.cessful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate ~lean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Carl DeFelice 
Casselberry, FL 32707 
cdef35Sf1@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

srose618@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Pellegrino <srose618 
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
Susan Pellegrino 
Hernando,FL34442 
srose6l8@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

yaly.cu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of yudiesly herrera 
<yaly.cu@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:44 PM 
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

Unless these changes are to allow users to fully disconnect from the grid, I do not support any attempt by FPL to extract 

more money from it's customers. 

Sincerely, 
yudiesly herrera 
Hollywood, FL 33025 
yaly.cu@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

jolinebarth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joline Barth 
<joli nebarth@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Joline Barth 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 
jolineba rth@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

davidschuck76@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Davids <davidschuck76 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 21 , 2020 12:29 AM 
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
Charles Davids 
Daytona Beach, FL 32114 
davidschuck76@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

orchiddoug@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Sinning 
< orchiddoug@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:29 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Enough with the greedy oil industry! Saving the planet should be number one, if not for us, for our children! 

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
Doug Sinning 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
orchiddoug@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

brookewilliams@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brooke Williams 

< brookewi I liams@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Brooke Williams 
Tampa, FL 33629 
brookewilliams@mac.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

taserfan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Brazell 
<taserfan@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Donna Brazell 
The Villages, FL 32163 
taserfan@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

peggyhmiller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PEGGY MILLER 
< peggyhmiller@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
PEGGY MILLER 
Seminole, FL 33772 
peggyhmiller@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

arielsm.android@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ariel Sanchez 
< arielsm.and roid@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 21, 2020 12:39 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Do not remove solar metering benefits for the people you are sworn to protect. Do not stop the growth of solar 
adoption. 

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
Ariel Sanchez 
Orlando, FL 32835 
arielsm.android@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

drmurchison@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Murchison 
< drmurchison@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
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
Daniel Murchison 
Arabi, LA 70032 
drmurchison@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

allleggs531@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alonna Smiles <allleggs531 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:44 PM 
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
Alanna Smiles 
Arlington, TX 76018 
allleggs53l@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

stammer1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Stammer <stammer1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:10 PM 
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
Bob Stammer 
Englewood, FL 34223 
stammerl@frontiernet.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

ajulian84@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angelo Julian <ajulian84 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:09 PM 
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
Angelo Julian 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953 
aju1ian84@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

yorke.paul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Yorke 
< yorke.pau l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM 
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
Paul Yorke 
Indiantown, FL 34956 
yorke.paul@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

gbehm05@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Behm <gbehm0S 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11:10 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I personally would appreciate that all utility companies be far more open to personal solar generation as I have invested 
a great deal of time researching dozens of systems and it is my opinion that the range of solar costs for those running 
on-grid, off-grid, and hybrid systems for individuals installing it themselves costs 2-4 cents a KWhr. The higher end is the 
ability to operate your solar array when the utility grid goes down as your inverter has to perform the generation of the 
pure sine wave your home needs. In short, I find it unacceptable that a company providing power to my house can 
mandate I stay connected to the grid, pay fees, and restrict my solar installation of any size. It should be considered that 
for any strong arm move they make Florida residents will go so far as to refuse payment and live off-grid resulting in a 
large divide. I find utility companies charging 200-400% more than what a homeowner can produce with no expertise or 
scaling price reduction absurd. 

I can provide a great deal of information to support all my statements and hope that you go so far as to enforce that 
Utility companies enter in a 25 year commitment with homeowners (standard solar warranty for many components)' 
with .net metering OR offer the ability to be off-grid and pay no fees to have the meter removed and service to be 
suspended. 

Sincerely, 
Gregory Behm 
Orlando, FL 32833 
gbehm05@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

sneezerdoc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael kaplan 
<sneezerdoc@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Michael kaplan 
Ponte Vedra, FL 32081 
sneezerdoc@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

ben13jamin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hodges 

< ben 13jamin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:10 PM 
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

many_ of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Benjamin Hodges 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 
ben13jamin@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

terryhlee123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf ofTerry Lee <terryhlee123 
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

Rollback of net metering is stupid. The people have already spoken. 

Sincerely, 
Terry Lee 
Casselberry, FL 32707 
terryhlee123@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

browneyes.c78@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CR <browneyes.c78 
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

WE NEED SOLAR IN FLORIDA. We must find new energy sources to get away from fuel. 

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
CR 
Homosassa, FL 34448 
browneyes.c78@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

arcticwynd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JAHANZEB Khan 
< arcticwynd@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

By siding with fossil fuel lobbying you would be setting back national progress in favor of renewable energy production 

where countries like China have made great headway. 

Do we want the US to be worse than China? 

Sincerely, 
JAHANZEB Khan 
Tucson, AZ 85704 
arcticwynd@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

cataldo.primary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Cataldo 
< cataldo.pri mary@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Joshua Cataldo 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 
cataldo.primary@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

asant_65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angel Santiago <asant_65 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :55 PM 
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
Angel Santiago 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 
asa nt_ 65@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

samuelpoole8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sam Poole <samuelpoole8 

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

We have less than 10 years before the world passes the tipping point on climate change. As we struggle with an 

historically active hurricane season (not to mention historic flooding from Sally and fires in the West), it is time to 

accelerate development of non-carbon energy sources, not to create more uncertainty by signaling changes in solar 

policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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
Sam Poole 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
samuelpoole8@icloud.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

brady.richard.c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Brady 
< brady.richard.c@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :09 PM 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment ofthe solar market by choosing to 

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
Richard Brady 
Ocala, FL 34479 
brady.richard.c@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

graphiquebob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Kelly 
< g raphiquebob@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

We are currently using solar panels on our home and will never see a payout in our lifetime as we are in our 70s and 80s. 

Deciding to "go solar" was done to help set an example for neighbors/communities to do the same in an effort to 

rollback the carbon footprint that we all are part of ... We felt we, and others, need to take this pro-active stance in order 

to help preserve our air quality, reduce pollutants, and promote a healthier world for our children and grandchildren. 

Please, do not make having solar panels to a punitive level. We all cannot afford that .. . as we live in a state the has an 

abundance of sunshine. Use it. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Kelly 
Bradenton,FL34211 
graphiquebob@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

alex.montgomery88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Montgomery 
< alex.montgo mery88@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Alex Montgomery 
Kissimmee, FL 34747 
alex.montgomery88@gmail.com 
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
Charles Steuber 
Pompano Beach, FL 33074 
CharlesSteuberJr@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

steviemoon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Turney 
< steviemoon@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Steven Turney 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 
steviemoon@comcast.net 
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
Rafael Fernandez Dace 
Rockledge, FL 32955 
topbrains@outlook.com 
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

many of these jobs and future $Olar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Hugo Cardona 
Miami, FL 33157 
hcardona@me.com 
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
Dima Gapkaloff 
Fort Pierce, FL 34951 
dimagapkaloff@gmail .com 
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

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk~ we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Leo Flgueria 
Miami, FL 33101 
prateekberi@yahoo.com 
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
Tammy Prehoda 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
tprehoda555@gmail.com 
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
Richard Freeman 
Boynton Beach, FL 33472 
rfree430@gmail.com 
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Follow up 
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Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

We should be pushing to pro"mote renewable energy, not try to hinder it because of big oil conglomerates. If you're 

going to get rid of renewable incentives and net metering, they should also take away all subsidies on oil and gasoline. 

If you wanna look at global warming, you'll know that most of florida will become to be underwater. 

I'm a Hawaii resident who understands how expensive electricity is, and I am considering moving to FL so I can own a 

house of my own and put solar panels on it! 

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
Andrew Ligas 
Kahului, HI 96732 
ligas36@gmail.com 
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
Anne Reilly 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
reillywrld@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

web1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of steven dougherty <web1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
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
steven dougherty 
Largo, FL 33773 
web1@steved.us 
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
Ash sechler 
Orlando, FL 32806 
cloudofthought@gmail.com 
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
William Palis 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
bpalis@gmail.com 
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
Jacob Watkins 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
jacobwatkins327@gmail.com 
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

create even more uncertainty here in Florida.' · 

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
Harry Lim 
Orlando, FL 32814 
hliml7@hotmail.com 
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
Jariart Mendez 
Yulee, FL 32097 
triple_diamante@hotmail.com 
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
Stephen Ryland 
West Palm Beach, FL 33405 
sryl9648@hotma ii .com 
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

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy_ they 

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
Clinton Akins 
North Fort Myers, FL 33917 
cjnks27@gmail .com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

shmigget@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Dellario 
< shmigget@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:09 PM 
Office of Co.mmissioner Brown 
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
Christopher Dellario 
Nottingham, NH 03290 
shmigget@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

kiwisapp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Keri Hefferin 

< kiwisapp@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I wholeheartedly object to limiting solar power net metering in order to increase profits. This is outrageous and limiting 

solar expand was rejected by Floridians in 2016! Clearly, citizens and customers want options that will help the earth. As 

a Florida native and taxpaying citizen, I believe we should embrace every opportunity to increase sustainable and 

renewable energy. By limiting the net metering rule, this will deter other homeowners from investing in this solar 

energy, thus increasing our reliance on fossil fuels. This is a detriment to not only Floridians, but the entire world as we 

are a heavily populated state and this will increase harmful emissions from energy production. 

I ask you to please vote no! 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Keri Hefferin 
Ocoee,FL34761 
kiwisa pp@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

browneyes8413@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Annette Gomez 
< browneyes8413@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
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

Now more than ever we need to utilize clean resources as much as possible! Don't let them take our health, our 
wellbeing, and livelihood away! 

Sincerely, 
Annette Gomez 
Miami, FL 33183 
browneyes8413@ya hoo .com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

mcpmsp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Peterson 
< mcpmsp@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:07 PM 
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
Mark Peterson 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
mcpmsp@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

39Shirt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Manning 
< 39Shirt@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Please protect the opportunity for business and _homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

We are watching what is happening, enough of trying to fool everyone! 

Sincerely, 
John Manning 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
39Shirt@gmail.com 
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
Joseph Choe 
West Hills, CA 91307 
joechoe87@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

rich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RICH HEIDORN 
< rich@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:06 PM 
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

and providing good paying local Jobs. 

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
RICH HEIDORN 
Valrico, FL 33596 
rich@heidornfam.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

scott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Bauck 
< scott@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk-we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
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
Scott Bauck 
Odessa, FL 33556 
scott@river-rock.biz 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

LR.Normand@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Normand 
< LR.Normand@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As a Florida resident, the state should be enacting as many incentives as possible to capitalize on its abundant sunshine 

at the utility, business, and residential level. It is shocking to see so little residential solar voltaic installations. Net 

metering is a critical enabler. Residential solar already pay a monthly "grid connection fee. 

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
Roger Normand 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
LR.Normand@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

susanolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Oleneack 

< susanolen@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

power their homes and . businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

, generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Susan Oleneack 
Okeechobee, FL34974 
susanolen@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

curypandj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jen Cury 
<curypandj@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jen Cury 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
curypa ndj@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

ocean112dog@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Niemann 
<ocean 112dog@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies t,hat are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

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
Amy Niemann 
Satellite Beach, FL 32937 
ocean112dog@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

gregg.hoge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregg Hoge 
< gregg.hoge@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

I installed solar panels on my house last year and since that time my net usage has been negative. The surplus energy 

that I send back to FPL helps them power other homes without building more power plants, and the discount they 

receive by paying me at the COG rate is beneficial to them. The state of Florida should not go back on the net metering 

rule. 

If solar energy were not such a good thing, FPL would not be putting up solar "power plants" across the state. 

Sincerely, 
Gregg Hoge 
Venice, FL 34285 
gregg. hoge@icloud.com 

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
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need su.dden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
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
Andrew Dugan 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 
andyduganl@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

gulakdds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Gulak 

<gulakdds@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Joseph Gulak 
Inlet Beach, FL 32461 
gulakdds@gmail.tom 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

jonwatson66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Watson <jonwatson66 

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

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. · 

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
Jonathan Watson 
Seminole, FL 33776 
jonwatson66@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

angel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angel Rivera 
< angel@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

You Scumbags have nothing better to do? 

Leave what's not broken alone and help our environment out. 

Sincerely, 
Angel Rivera 
Boca Raton, FL 33428 

a ngel@zoar22.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

brianshoemaker7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Shoemaker 

< brianshoemaker7@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Please do the right thing and don't risk losing your seats over pandering to the Utility companies. 

Sincerely, 
Brian Shoemaker 
Orlando, FL 32817 
brianshoemaker7@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

carrieamock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carrie Mock 

< ca rrieamock@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:04 PM 
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

I have never received a rebate from FP&L for excess energy produced - I have ALWAYS had an electric bill even with 

solar panels on my roof. I pay my fair share to support the grid. Do not let the power companies convince you that we 

(the solar panel users) are not paying our fair share. My average power bill this summer was $250 even with almost 

8KW of solar panels on my roof. We need to preserve net metering to entice greater adoption of solar use in this state! 

Sincerely, 
Carrie Mock 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
ca rrieamock@hotmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

easy92rider@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffry Johnson 

< easy92rider@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Why do we vote? If you're going to change the rules in the middle of the game. 

NOT FUNNY 

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
Jeffry Johnson 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
easy92rider@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

cjb8442@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Claudio Bory <cjb8442 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:07 PM 
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
Claudio Bory 
Miami, FL 33177 
cjb8442@aol .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

billybob35756@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William kirkby <billybob35756 

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

and provid ing good paying local jobs. 

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
William kirkby 
Holiday, FL 34690 
billybob3S7S6@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

james.estebanez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Estebanez 

<ja mes.esteba nez@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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
James Estebanez 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 
james.estebanez@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

sevenhousesofny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Setticase 

< sevenhousesofny@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

overwhelmingly support t~e current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

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
Andrew Setticase 
Clearwater, FL 33764 
sevenhousesofny@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

amber.nicole.fl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amber Logan 

<amber.nicole.fl@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Amber Logan 
Brandon, FL 33511 
amber.nicole.fl@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

riyaad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Riyaad N Seecharan 

< riyaad@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:15 PM 
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
Riyaad N Seecharan 
Miami, FL 33127 
riyaad@seecharan.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

macontreras3@eve,yactioncustom.com on behalf of Miguel Contreras < macontreras3 

@eve,yactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:15 PM 
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
Miguel Contreras 
Boca Raton, FL 33498 
macontreras3@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

jimpriest@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Priest 

<j impriest@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

create even more uncertainty here in Florida . 

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

We have voted on this issue before and as a majority declared our desire to keep our solar energy options free from 

major utilities interference. As the state's Public Service Commission I pray you support our voices. 

Sincerely, 
James Priest 
Port Richey, FL 34668 
jimpriest@verizon.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

rwlyon@everyactioncust6m.com on behalf of richard lyon 

< rwlyon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:15 AM 
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
richard lyon 
Miami, FL 33157 
rwlyon@bellsouth.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

jwgouldin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Gouldin 

<jwgou ldin@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Joseph Gauldin 
Bradenton, FL 34212 
jwgouldin@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

debrajrichardson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Richardson 

< deb raj richardson@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pande~ic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

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
Debra Richardson 
West Palm Beach, FL 33404 
debrajrichardson@gmail .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

wadley.plan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Wadley 

<wadley.plan@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Michael Wadley 
Winter Park, FL 32792 
wadley.plan@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

hugh_mckay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hugh McKay 
< hugh_mckay@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:10 PM 
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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in ·solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

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
Hugh McKay 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
hugh_mckay@yahoo.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

jpv6973@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Vetter <jpv6973 

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
Joseph Vetter 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 
jpv6973@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

ppanthulu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pradeep Panthulu 

< ppanthulu@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Pradeep Panthulu 
Sarasota, FL34238 
ppanthulu@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

fmg.mdq@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Federico Giuliani 

< fmg .mdq@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Federico Giuliani 
Shickshinny, PA 18655 
fmg.mdq@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

bizhanetc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bijan Osivand 

< bizhanetc@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

generate and provide to the electricity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Bijan Osivand 

Daytona Beach, FL 32117 
bizhanetc@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

vmurphs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victor Murphy 
< vmu rphs@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:00 PM 
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

Think of your future children we need clean air and clean energy. 

Sincerely, 
Victor Murphy 
Inver Grove Heights, MN 55077 
vmurphs@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

dsandblom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Sandblom 
< dsa ndblom@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. It's literally called the sunshine state. Stop trying to slide 

back into the past. 

Sincerely, 
Derek Sandblom 
Destin, FL 32541 
dsandblom@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

nzmenmail@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Isaac Dahaki 

< nzmenmail@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Isaac Dahaki 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33317 
nzmenmail@gmaii.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

icheckeyes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Smith 

· < icheckeyes@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Kevin Smith 
Land O Lakes, FL 34639 
icheckeyes@gmail .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Nanolfs18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Suarez < Nanolfs18 

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
Luis Suarez 
Orlando, FL 32817 
Na nolfs18@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

roryreeserdh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rory Reese 

< roryreeserdh@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Rory Reese 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
ro ryreeserdh@gmaii.co m 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

memaw1107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beth Faul <memaw1107 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:59 PM 
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
Beth Faul 
Fort Myers, FL 33966 
memaw1107@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Craftt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Craft 

<Craftt@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
John Craft 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33331 

Craftt@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

humphreysgnv@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Humphreys 

< humphreysgnv@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robert Humphreys 
Trenton, FL 32693 
humphreysgnv@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

tomy4951@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Young <tomy4951 

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
Thomas Young 
Ocala, FL 34476 
tomy4951@gmail.com 

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
Nanolfs18@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

thomas95@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Russ Thomas <thomas95 

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
Russ Thomas 
Apopka, FL 32712 
thomas95@bellsouth.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

renee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Renee Morgan 
< renee@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Renee Morgan 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 
renee@eatatnakama.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

dfmanero@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Manero 
< dfmanero@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
David Manero 
Hialeah, FL 33016 
dfma nero@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

julia_oliveira60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JULIA OLIVEIRA <julia_oliveira60 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:14 AM 
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
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine . Florida citizens and customers 
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
JULIA OLIVEIRA 
Miami Beach, FL 33140 
julia_oliveira60@hotmail.com 

1 




